
From: Michael Hollander <mhollander@collingslakes.org> 

Date: Fri, Aug 22, 2025 at 6:06 PM 

Subject: Re: Cushman 

To: Steven Slimm <smslimm@collingslakes.org> 

Cc: Donavan Saunders <dsaunders@collingslakes.org>, Brian Trasatti 

<btrasatti@collingslakes.org>, Mark Wainwright <mwainwright@collingslakes.org>, AnnaMarie 

LaRocca <alarocca@collingslakes.org> 

 

 

After review with Steve and looking at the options I believe this to be the better option.  Im 

good with it  

 

Thank You 

Mike Hollander 

856 723 3585 

 

On Fri, Aug 22, 2025, 3:55 PM Steven Slimm <smslimm@collingslakes.org> wrote: 

Please look this over. We will talk about this tonight at the dam. Unfortunately this is the best 

option we have and has been approved by the engineers. We still need DEP to approve but they 

will as it will match the other wing walls. This is needed because of the phone lines being too 

close. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Steve Zeuli  

Date: Fri, Aug 22, 2025 at 3:48 PM 

Subject: Cushman 

To: Steven Slimm <smslimm@collingslakes.org> 

Cc: Chris Amos 

 

Steve, 

I’m including the pricing in the body of this email. 
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The PZ 40 sheets will be supplied as 45’ long as this is the length they are rolled at the mill and it 

doesn’t pay for Skyline to cut a foot off each one. 

The top 12’ foot will be coated as we discussed. 

The quantity of sheets that we need Are available and can be on site in 4-5 days. 

The MC 18 x 42.7 Galv. Channel cap s the same Bent Plate cap – 3/8” x  20” wide with 6” legs, 

HDG.  And may take a few weeks but this will not affect our schedule. 

  

Pricing as follows: 

  

Total current price for all Skyline supplied materials Sheets, Cap and Wing Wall Angle 

Connectors. 

Install Optional 4th Wing Wall (furnish and install, total price) not to exceed: $106,000.00 

  

(this is the pricing from 2021) 

  

Now that we have a clearer idea of what are the issues with the south side of the sluice box, 

It is this contractors belief that the installation of the 4th wing is a better long term solution. 

A more practical, constructable, safe, and proven method to solve the issues at hand. 

Additionally, it will provide a more symmetrical and aesthetic lakeview. 

                       

SDZ 

  

  

Steven Zeuli 

R.D. Zeuli, Inc. 

288 Pinedge Drive 

PO Box 350 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/288+Pinedge+Drive?entry=gmail&source=g


West Berlin, NJ 08091 

Office: 856.768.1985 

Fax: 856.768.0242 

 


